From: McGarr, Greg <Greg.McGarr@westsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 Aug 2024 01:55:17

To: DMS.Planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: Planning Consultation - DC/24/0969/TPO,Gainsborough Road, Haverhill, Suffolk -
Attachments:

I have reviewed the details of the above application. It would appear that the subsidence investigation has been
comprehensive and as such the proposed removal of the trees is acceptable. Please accept this email as my formal
consultation response which is no objection. Regards, Daniel Gospel Arboricultural Officer Green Space and Heritage
Direct Dial: +44 1284 757270 Email: Daniel. Gospel@westsuffolk.gov.uk
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3 A%2F%2Fwww.westsuffolk.gov.uk%2F &data=05%7C02%
7CDMS.Planning%40westsuffolk.gov.uk%7C140961ctb49d4e58d0d708dcb229425¢%7C44abcddb9cl 14bdfaSb399418
b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C638581137467724066%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIj
01V2IluMzIiLCJBTil61k 1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DMwnnyyD2TsXwaVTcF%2FvUpP
JIvuZEH6q9xNvoysm65c%3D&reserved=0 West Suffolk Council #TeamWestSuffolk West Suffolk Council supports
our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you may also be working at different times to suit you and your
organisation's needs. Please do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours. Report, pay and
apply online 24 hours a day Find my nearest for information about your area West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller
of the information you are providing. Any personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and
disposed of in accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. In some
circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so that they can provide a service you have
requested, fulfil a request for information or because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you
that we pass to a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this and your rights
in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our website: How we use your information. -----
Original Message----- From: customer.services Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 4:26 PM To: Gospel, Daniel Subject:
Planning Consultation - DC/24/0969/TPO,Gainsborough Road, Haverhill, Suffolk - Planning consultation Please see
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and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised
that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this
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